

# PNG WG Meeting Minutes

Jan 9th, 2023

## Attendees:

(Alphabetical order, black text means attended, **red text** means missed.)

Chris Blume

Chris Lilley

Chris Seeger

**Leonard Rosenthol**

Pierre-Anthony Lemieux

## Topics & Minutes:

- Is GitHub pull request [251](#) ready to land?
- Is GitHub pull request [248](#) ready to land?
  - It was previously waiting on clear specification of the physical units and their corresponding stored values, along with examples. These are now provided.
- If GitHub pull request [248](#) is ready, is CS unblocked to work on the MaxCLL & MaxFALL chunk?
- Any volunteers to convert chunk signatures from decimal to hex? GitHub issue [253](#).
- Has there been any movement from industry partners about a standard, open corpus of test images and videos?
  - First steps are where it should be hosted, licensing requirements.

## Action Items:

- CB to change 251 to not have a Note for the divisor and to use “Actual value” instead of “Physical unit” in the examples.
- CB to work on GitHub issue [240](#), checking for conflicts with major tools such as Photoshop, GIMP, and libpng.
- CB to update WPT GitHub pull request [37187](#)'s image with the Display P3 colour (51, 102, 153).
- Friendly reminder to everyone who is assigned a GitHub issue marked [blocking-3rd-edition-cr](#) to try to get that list to zero issues.
- CB to check on HTML Tidy for Mac.